

Committee meeting for Troop 120/5120 began at 7:34pm on Tuesday, September 13, 2022.

In attendance were Butch Keepers, Angie Keepers, Casey Rodriguez, Ben King, Michelle Hall, Quinn Bouma, Andrew Keepers, and Phoebe Keepers.

Training – Ian & Ben need Committee Chair training, Phoebe needs YPT in September, Drew needs YPT in October.

Troop Gear – went thru boxes and have list of things needed for the Turtles (younger girls patrol). Motion made for budget of up to \$50 to purchase new/gently used items, motion approved and passed.

OA – online registration on 9/7 that was required for Conclave, service project this Saturday at 9am on 9/17 at Marina Powers Park. Webelos Woods is 9/23 – 9/25, and OA will be there. Fall Induction is 9/23 – 9/25 at Camp Cooper.

Treasurer's Report - \$1767.90 in account, not sure if we have outstanding payments, but we have a deposit from Kroger in the amount of \$47.94. Bottle drop account is \$1301.36.

PLC Report -

Quinn – since last meeting, we had water wars, group game night, in town hike, gear review, Webelos Woods prep.

Casey – 9/14 and 9/21 is Webelos Woods prep, 9/23 – 9/25 is Webelos Woods, 9/28 is Citizenship in Society MB, and 10/5 is TTFC night.

Advancements – Boys, nothing; Girls – Alexis got basketry, wood carving, Tenderfoot; Sofia got Life Rank, Family Life, Leatherwork.

Activities – Webelos Woods is coming up, planning meeting at Camp Rilea, back-up location at the Church in November. Winter Camp, cost used to be \$15, now cost is \$350, thought is that it's not really cost effective to go as a Troop. However, on the flip side, there are options starting 10/1, where we can go up and work on service projects, and the Troop can stay for free, as long as they complete the service projects they signed up for.

Fundraisers – popcorn sale coming up, but it's never been a good fundraiser for the Troop. Other option is to do the hot dog sale on Halloween at the church, plan is to do hot dogs, snack bags of chips, soda and water.

Recharter coming up, not sure how much it will cost.

Scoutmaster's Minute:

Angie – Sofia is Angie's new Assistant Scoutmaster, got a 6-month extension for her Eagle Project.

Butch – biggest hindrance is getting kids to the meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 8:11pm